Clio Area Schools
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Date: March 26, 2013 Recommended By:  Dr. James Tenbusch

Subject: Board Investigation Related Page(s) Attached

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Board member Gaffney has made a formal request to conduct an investigation regarding
issues raised in attached email dated 3/22/13 and his letter to the Board dated 3/8/13.

RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a Board authorized insvestigation to identify the individual(s) responsible for a
breach of confidentiality specified in Mr. Gaffney's email dated 3/22/13, and in his letter
dated 3/8/13.

BOARD ACTION REQUIRED

Motion by supported that the resolution be
adopted to direct the Board's attorney to investigate and identify the individual(s)
responsible for making public a confidential Board communication to a former employee.

The findings would be reported back to the Board in open session at the next regular
meeting of the Clio Area School District Board of Education.

-OR -
.. direct the superintendent and an appointed board member to investigate and identify the
individual(s)responsible for making public a confidential Board communication to a former
employee. The findings would be reported back to the Board in open session at the next r
egularmeeting of the Clio Area School District Board of Education.

Nordstrom Gaffney Ranville
Drayton Wood Dipzinski Hatter



From: "thegafferl@juno.com" <thegafferl@juno.com>
Date: March 21, 2013, 11:59:01 AM EDT

To: James Tenbusch <jtenbusch@Clioschools.org>
Subject: Letter 3-8-2013

Dr. Tenbusch:

On March 12th | requested that the Board engage the school Attorney to investigate and identify the
individual(s) responsible for a breach of confidentiality, as stated in my letter dated March 8th 2013. It
has been explained to me that this request would require a Board resolution. | am requesting a
resolution be prepared and placed on the agenda for Tuesday's meeting for Board action. If Attorney
Delaney has not been engaged | would suggest you and a Board member investigate the matter. The
findings to be reported to the Board at the next regular meeting.

Bob Gaffney

Board Trustee
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James Tenbusch

From: thegafferl@juno.com

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 3:46 PM

To: James Tenbusch

Subject: correspondence to read in open meeting
Attachments: letterto board.docx

Dr. Tenbusch: Add this communication to Tuesday March 12th meeting, to be read in open session.

Bob Gaffney
Board Trustee

How to Sleep Like a Rock
Obey this one natural trick to fall asleep and stay asleep all night.

peaklife.com




March 8, 2013

An Open Letter to the Clio Area School District Board of Education, to be read in open session at the
next regular Board meeting.

Clio Area School Board Members:

This letter is a formal request to conduct an investigation concerning making public a
confidential Board communication to a former district employee. The information in the
communication contained procedural questions regarding personnel matters meant only for the Board
and administration.

I believe that providing this confidential communication, along with misinformation, to a former
district employee was intentional, meant to cause conflict between the Board and staff, malign my
reputation, and interfere with the smooth operation of the Board.

| ask the Board to request our attorney to investigate and identify the individual(s) responsible
for this breach in confidentiality. These findings would be reported back to the Board in open session at
the next regular meeting of the Clio Area School District Board of Education.

Respectfully,

Bob Gaffney, Trustee
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